Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 26, 2019
Board Meeting

Item 5

9:35 a.m. Brett Mason, Sheriff (5 min)

1. Vehicle Purchase Request

Staff Contact:
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Greenig, Nick

From: Gerard Rosemeier <grosemeier@jeffbelzer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Greenig, Nick

Cc: Gerard Rosemeier

Subject: LeSueur County Bids

Attachments: doc20190205151231.pdf

Hi Nick,

| have attached Fords vehicle order printouts.

We appreciate the opportunity to earn the County's business.

Bids are:

Police Interceptor Utility  $36,039.
F-150 Police Responder $32,987.
F-150 Crew Cab $29,150.

All bids are Tax, License, and Titling NOT INCLUDED

Thanks !
1 rely on personal referrals and recommendations from people like you!

¥ 7@/‘75

Gerard Rosemeier

OFFICE: 952-758-2700
CELL: 952-210-7178
grosemeier@jeffbelzer.com
http://www.jeffbelzer.com
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IMSZ screen capture Page 1 ¢
CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/04/19 12:27:
==> Dealer: F586

2020 EXPLORER 4-DOOR Page: 1 of
Order No: G20R Priority: E2 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 0
Ord Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEURCOUNTY PO Number:
RETATIIL DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
K8A 4DR AWD POLICE $40615 $39396.00 794 PRICE CONCESSN
.119.09" WB REMARKS TRAILER
YZ OXFORD WHITE 87R RR VIEW MIR/CAM NC NC
9 CLTH BKTS/VNL R 153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC NC
6 EBONY : ; SP DLR ACCT ADJ (1844.00
500A EQUIP GRP SP FLT ACCT CR (1132.00°
.AM/FM STEREO FUEL CHARGE 4.56
99W .3.3L HYBRID NC NC B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00
44B .MOD HYBRID TRAN NC NC DEST AND DELIV. 1095 1095.00
17T CARGO DOME LAMP 50 48.00 TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 42255 38039.56
18D GBL LOCK/UNLOCK NC ' NC TOTAL 42255 38039.56
425 50 STATE EMISS NC NC *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
43D COURTESY DISABL 25 24.00 *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW?
51R DRV LED SPT LMP 395 371.00
68G RR DR/LK INOP 75 70.00
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers
8099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT QC00109
%73§ 6;'ijgiy'
+ https://www.fmedealervt3270.ford.com/w2h/WEB2AJA X htm+IMS?2 2/4/201
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IMS2 screen capture

CNGP530

VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION

Page 1 of |

02/04/19 14:40:2¢
Dealer: F5862(

Order No: G19R
Ord PEP:

W1lP F150 POL RESP

150A Cust/Flt Name:

2019 F-150 Page: 1 of 1
Priority: D1 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 95(
LESUEURCOQUNTY PO Number:
RETAIL DLR INV ; RETAIL DLR INV
$42955 $41022,00 18B BLK PLAT BDS $250 $228.00
57Q REAR DEFROSTER 220 201.00

145" WHEELBASE
YZ OXFORD WHITE
P POLICE SEAT
G MED EARTH GRAY
150A EQUIP GRP
.XL SERIES.
.18" MACH WHEEL
994 3.5L V6 GTDI
44G ELEC 10-SPDAUTO
.LT275/65R18C
.3.55 ELEC LOCK
LT CAPABILITY

794 PRICE CONCESSN
REMARKS TRAILER
924 PRIVACY GLASS 100 91.00

SP DLR ACCT ADJ (1951.00)
SP FLT ACCT CR (1197.00)
FUEL CHARGE $.12
B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00

DEST AND DELIV 1595 1595.00
TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45120 40005.12
TOTAL 45120 40005.12
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*

7000# GVWR *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
FRT LICENSE BKT NC NC
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers

S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT QC00109

*zfig;l/ ?ng;a'd

https://www.fmcdealervt3270.ford.com/w2h/WEB2AJAX htm+IMS2 2/4/201
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IMS2 screen capture

CNGP530

Page 1 of

VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/04/19 14:00:2
Dealer: F5862

2019 F-150 Page: 1 of

Order No: G1l9R

Priceity: D1

Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 95

Ord PEP: 101A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEURCOUNTY PO Number:
RETAIL DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
W1lE F150 4X4 CREW $38205 $36486.00 168 FLOOR CARPET $145 $132.00
145" WHEELBASE 18B BLK PLAT BDS 250 228.00
J7 MAGNETIC SYNC
W CLTH BUCKT SEAT 295 269.00 53B CLASS IV HITCH 95 87.00
G MED EARTH GRAY 57Q REAR DEFROSTER 220 201.00
101A EQUIP GRP 2255 2052.00
.XL SERIES TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45455 40223.12
. POWER EQUIP GRP XL MID DISCOUNT (750) (683.00)
.CRUISE CONTROL XL MID DISCT CHROME AP (500) (455.00)
99p 2.7L V6 ECOBST 995 906.00 TOTAL 44205 39085.12
44G ELEC 10-SPDAUTO *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
.265/70R-17 *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
X19 3.55 REG AXLE NC NC
6600# GVHWR * MORE ORDER INFO NEXT PAGE *
NC F8=Next

FRT LICENSE BKT NC

IMS2 screen capture

Page 1 of

CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/04/19 14:00:3
== Dealer: F58621(
2019 F-150 Page: 2 of .
Order No: G19R Priority: D1 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 95(
Ord PEP: 101A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEURCOUNTY PO Number: :
] RETAIL DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
794 PRICE CONCESSN XL MID DISCOUNT $(750) $(683.00)
REMARKS TRAILER XL MID DISCT CHROME AP (500) (455.00)
86A XL CHROME PKG 775 705.00 TOTAL 44205 39085.12
.CHROME BUMPERS *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
.FOG LAMPS *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
.17" SILVER ALUM
924 PRIVACY GLASS 100 91.00
96T TONNEAU- SOFT 9e5 478.00
SP DLR ACCT ADJ (1852.00) -
SP FLT ACCT CR (1171.00) F 79 e
FUEL CHARGE 9512
B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00
DEST AND DELIV 1595 1595.00
TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45455 40223.12 F7=Prev
Fl=Help F2=Return to Order F3/Fl12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers

S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT

QC00109

Le Sueur County
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IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

Page 1 of 1

VIRTCIDP . H
CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/07/19 12:31:12
==> Dealer: F58617
2020 EXPLORER 4-DOOR Page: 1 of 1
Order No: 1111 Priority: E2 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 020
Ord PEP: 500A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR COUNT - PO Number:
RETAIL .DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
K8A 4DR AWD POLICE 3$40615 $39396.00 794 PRICE CONCESSN
.119.09" WB REMARKS TRAILER
YZ  OXFORD WHITE 153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC NC
9 CLTH BKTS/VNL R SP DLR ACCT ADJ (1844.00)
6 EBONY SP FLT ACCT CR (1132.00)
500A EQUIP GRP FUEL CHARGE 4.56
.AM/FM STEREO B4A  NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00
99W .3.3L HYBRID NC NC DEST AND DELIV 1095  1095.00
44B  .MHT AUTO TRANS NC NC TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 42255 38039.56
17T CARGO DOME LAMP 50 48.00 TOTAL 42255 38039.56
18D GBL LOCK/UNLOCK NC NC *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
425 50 STATE EMISS NC NC *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
43D COURTESY DISABL 25 24.00
51R DRV LED SPT LMP 395 371.00
68G RR DR/LK INOP 75 70.00
F1=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit FS=Add to Library F9=View Trailers
S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT QC09377
V1DP0120 2,6
FACTOR MOTORS, INC. 4 -
112 E. Minnesota St. 35 942.5 ¢
Le Center, MN 56057
/) e
Voliw Toevaprir 3S 842, 54
A = - !/
F-150 Lés/’cmc,%/” B S
F-/50 caw Cab 29325~
2 = ,__,.-/
& G 282.5¢
https://www.fmcdealervt3270.ford.com/w2h/WEB2AJAX htm+I...  2/7/2019
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IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

Page 1 of 1

VIRTC1DP . H

Le Sueur County

CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/07/19 11:46:10
==> : Dealer: F58617
2019 F-150 Page: 1 of 1
Order No: 1111 Priority: D1 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 58 Price Level: 950
Ord PEP: 150A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR COUNT PO Number:
RETAIL DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
W1P F150 POL RESP  $42955 $41022.00 18B BLK PLAT BDS $250  $228.00
145" WHEELBASE 57Q REAR DEFROSTER 220 201.00
YZ  OXFORD WHITE 794 PRICE CONCESSN
P POLICE SEAT REMARKS TRAILER
G MED EARTH GRAY 924 PRIVACY GLASS 100 91.00
150A EQUIP GRP SP DLR ACCT ADJ (1951.00)
.XL SERIES SP FLT ACCT CR (1197.00)
.18" MACH WHEEL FUEL CHARGE 9.12
994 3.5L V6 GTDI B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00

44G ELEC 10-SPDAUTO DEST AND DELIV 1595  1595.00
.LT275/65R18C TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45120 40005.12
.3.55 ELEC LOCK TOTAL 45120 40005.12
LT CAPABILITY *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
7000# GVWR *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
FRT LICENSE BKT NC NC

Fi=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu

F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers

S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT QC09377

V1DP0120 2,6

FACTOR MOTORS, INC.
112:E. Minnesota St.
Le Center, MN 56057

ﬁgs} g2

Tniledes Class IV Tonto A4

https://www.ﬁncdealervt3270.ford.com/w2h/WEB2AJAX.htm+I... 2/7/2019
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IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

CNGP530

==>

VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION

Page 1 of 1

VIRTCIDP . &

02/07/19 11:02:50
Dealer: F58617

2019 F-150
Order No: 1111 Priority: D1
Ord PEP: 101A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR COUNT

Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type:

Page: 1 of 2
58 Price Level: 950
PO Number:

RETAIL  DLR INV RETAIL DLR INV
WI1E F150 4X4 CREW  $38205 $36486.00 168 FLOOR CARPET $145  $132.00
145" WHEELBASE 188 BLK PLAT BDS 250 228.00
J7  MAGNETIC SYNC
W CLTH BUCKT SEAT 295 269,00 53B CLASS IV HITCH 95 87.00
G MED EARTH GRAY 57Q REAR DEFROSTER 220 201.00
101A EQUIP GRP 2255 . 2052.00
XL SERIES TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45455 40223.12
.POWER EQUIP GRP XL MID DISCOUNT (750) (683.00)
.CRUISE CONTROL XL MID DISCT CHROME AP (500) (455.00)
99p 2.7L V6 ECOBST 995 906.00 TOTAL 44205 39085.12
44G ELEC 10-SPDAUTO #THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
.265/70R-17 *TOTAL PRICE EXCLUDES COMP PRICE ALLOW*
X189 3.55 REG AXLE NC NC
6600# GVWR * MORE ORDER INFO NEXT PAGE *
FRT LICENSE BKT NC NC F8=Next
F1=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu
F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers

IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

VIRTCIDP .. &

CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/07/19 11:02:12
== Dealer: F58617
2019 F-150 page: 2 of 2
Order No: 1111 Priority: D1 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 950
Oord PEP: 101A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR COUNT PO Number:
RETAIL DLR INV RETAIL  DLR INV
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
96T TONNEAU- SOFT 525 478.00 !
SP DLR ACCT ADJ (1852.00) 3 § o
SP FLT ACCT CR (1171.00) 2?,39 O
FUEL CHARGE 9.12
B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC 7.00
DEST AND DELIV 1595  1595.00

TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45455 40223.12

F7=Prev

F1=Help F2=Return to Order F3/F12=Veh Ord Menu

F4=Submit F5=Add to Library F9=View Trailers

S099 - PRESS F4 TO SUBMIT : QC09377
V1DP0120 2,6

Le Sueur County

FACTORMOTORS, INC.

T h

Le Genter, MN

Board Meeting - 2/26/2019

112:E. Minnesota St. *
{ 56057
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Sheet1

Le Sueur Co. Sheriff Dept.

Atten Nick Greeniq

Bid prices on the following

#1-- 2020 Ford Utility Explorer

$36,039.56

#2--2019 F-150 Police responder Crew Cab W1P -
$32,913.12 .k
Ford 2" receiver hitch %‘X

$450.00 '

Tint Back door and rear windows no rear defrost

$160.00

Total

$33,523.12

#3—2019 F-150Crew Cab 301A Package W1E

$29,076.12

Tint Back door and rear windo'ss o rear defrost
$160.00

Total

Page 1

. 7,?/ 7988
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[MS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

CNGP530

Page | ol |

VIRTC1DP £

VEHECLE ORDER CONFIRMATION

2020 EXPLORER 4-DOQOR i8¢

Order No! 1000 Priority: E2 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B -Pi‘,‘éi‘{_’, Leve!

Ord Code: 500A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR CO1 PO Number :
RETAIL RETAIL
K3A 4DR AWD POLICE $40615 87R RR VIEW MIR/CAM NG
.119.09" WB 153 FRT LICENSE BKT NC
¥7?  OXFORD WHITE SP DLR ACCY ADJ
2 CLTH BKTS/VNL R SP FLT ACCT CR
5 EBONY FUEL CHARGE
5004 EQUIP GRP B4A NET INV FLT OPT NE
.AM/FM STEREO DEST AND DELIV 1095
99W .3.3L HYBRID NC TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 42255
A4B  .MHT AUTO TRANS NC TOTAL 42255
17T CARGO DOME LAMP 50 *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE®
18D  GBL LOCK/UNLOCK NC
425 50 STATE EMISS NC
130 COURTESY DISABL 25
51R DRV LED SPT LMP 395
: 75

RR DR/LK INOP

P AL

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 2/26/2019
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o R R

IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON Page | of |
)}({}“ - VIRTGADP o
CHGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CONFIRMATION PV ek e
== ; ; e Dealer: FREG95
2019 F-150 - Page: | of
Order No: 1000 Priority: D1 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level: 955
Ord PEP: 150A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR CO2 PO Number: ;
RETAIL RETALL
WiP F150 POL RESP  $42955 188 BLK PLAT BDS $250
145" WHEELBASE SP DLR ACCT ADJ
Y2 OXFORD WHITE SEEEUTEACE T UR
P PGLICE SEAT FUEL CHARGE
3 MED EARTH GRAY B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC
150A EQUIP GRP DEST AND DELIV 1555
.xL SERIES TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 44800
.18" MACH WHEEL TOTAL 44860
994 3,5L V6 GTDI o *THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*
44G  ELEC 10-SPDAUTO
.LT275/65R18C

.3.55 ELEC LOCK

LT CARPABILITY

7000# GVWR

FRT LICENSE BKY NC
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IMS2 CNGP530 VEHICLE ORDER CON

Page | ol |
; 9 VIRTGADP i
CHGP530 VEHTCLE ORDER CONFIRMATION 02/07/19 12
e Qi Dealer:
2019 F-150 Page: 1
Order No: 1000 Priority: D1 Ord FIN: QH498 Order Type: 5B Price Level:
O-d PEP: 101A Cust/Flt Name: LESUEUR CO3 PO Number : ‘
RETATL RETAIL
{1E F150 4X4 CREW  $38205 168 FLOOR: CARPET $145
145" WHEELBASE 188 BLK PLAT BDS 250
J7  MAGNETIC SYNC
W CLTH BUCKT SEAT 295 538 CLASS IV HITCH g
G MED EARTH GRAY 86A XL CHROME PKG 775
914 EQUIP GRP o9k .CHROME BUMPERS
XL SERIES
.POWER EQUIP GRP 1EO0 LAMES
.CRUISE CONTROL 17" SILVER ALUM
146G ELEC 10-SPDAUTO SP DLR ACCT ADJ
X19 3.55 REG AXLE NG FUEL CHARGE ,
B4A NET INV FLT OPT NC

6600# GVWR

DEST AND DELIV 1595

FRT LICENSE BKT NC

e e o e iy e o

TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS 45135
XL MID DISCOUNT {750)
XL MID DISCT CHROME AP (500)
TOTAL 43885
*THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE* {
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